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Solicitation 22-701-009 - Fencing Panels

Buying Organization Poudre School District

No Question/Answer Question Date

Q1 Question: Installation

Do we need to include erection of the panels in our bid?  Also, the rings on the end should be 2 3/8" to

accept 1 7/8" pipe through them.

Answer: Installation is not required.    Change the rings to be 2 3/8".

03/31/2022

Q2 Question: Purchase or rental?

The ITB lists the product as temporary fence panels (usually rented) and posts but is the school district

looking to purchase all of this fence, or lease?

If lease - is there a lease term?

Answer: Poudre School District will purchase the fence panels and posts.

03/31/2022

Q3 Question: Temporary Fencing

On the panels (and the addendum) you mention wanting to cover an area of 393 l/f from foul line to foul

line.

Is that a relevant number (393) if you are specifying a 30 each 14’ panels (420 l/f)?

Answer: 30 panels per field

03/31/2022

Q4 Question: I am wondering what tipe of material will be used to develop this project

Hello, my name is Alma Cordero, (Lc Landscaping) how many ft of fencing, and what material will be

used to develop this project?

Answer: Panel specifications are included in the IFB documents.  30 panels @ 14' per field; Four (4)

fields

03/31/2022

Q5 Question: Installation deadline

What is the installation deadline?

Answer: Installation is not required.

04/06/2022

Q6 Question: Rent/purchase

Is this project for purchase and installation of panels or rental and installation of panels?

Answer: The IFB is for purchase of panels and posts only - no installation.

04/06/2022

Q7 Question: Removal date

If the panels need to be removed at the end of the project, what is the expected removal date?

Answer: Removal is not required.

04/06/2022
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